O | icom Inc.
6-9-16, Karnihigashi, Hirano-ku, Osaka, 547, Japan.
I < O M Phone : 06 6793 5302 Fax: 06 6793 0013
E-Mail | Export@icom.co.jp
MAI LING ADDRESS:
1-53-19 Kamikurazukuri, .
Hirano-ku, Osaka 547-0004

Japan

Janualy.07.2000

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Colombia, Maryland 21046

Gentlemen:

This letter will authorize the appointment of M ORTON FLOM,
P. Eng., and/or M. Flom Associates, Inc. to act as our Agent in all FCC matters.

This appointment is effective until otherwise notified by us.

This is to advise that we are in full compliance with the Anti-Drug Abuse Act.

The Applicant is not subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-
Drug Abuse Act of 1988,12 USC 862, and no party to the application is subject to a denial of
federal benefits pursuant to that section.

Sincerely,

orporated.
S
Tadashi Mgebayashi
Export dividggon director.




lcom Inc.

6-3-16, Kamihigashi, Hirano-ku, Osaka, 547, 42
. O ‘Prone : +81 6 793 5302 Fax:+81 679300

E-mail : export@icom.co.jp

‘ I1COM INCORPORATED
Sept -18.1 999 1-6-19 Kamikurazukur
Hirano-Ku
Csaka, Japan 547
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Milis Road

Colombia, Maryland 21046
Gentlemen:

Reference: ART IC=F4TR-2 =~

This equipment meets the requirements of the FCC Rules ,
Parts 90.203(e) and (g) , as applicable.

Programming of this product’s transmit frequencies can be performed
ONLY by the manufacturer or by service or by maintenance personnel.
The operator cannot program transmit frequencies using the
equipment’s external operation controls.

Sincerely,

Tadashi Mgebayashi
Export divis§on director.
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I COM

March 16, 2000

To Whom It May Concern:

The United States Coast Guard and NOAA have reported to the FCC an
occurrence of unauthorized transmissions in the $06-406.1 MHz band.
This band is reserved for use by distress beacons.

The purpose of this Service Bulletin is 10 remind all Icom Author zed

Dealers and Servicers not to program the 406-406.1 MHz frequency range
into and Icom transceiver capable of transmitting in this frecuenc v range.

Sincerely,

Masaaki Takahashi
New Product Manager

Pirgt i Communionticons



